
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 871 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 

January 21, 1958 

Mr. William Kastler 
Gulf Oil Corporation 
Box 669 

Roswell, New Mexico 

Dear Sirs 
We enclose a copy of Order R - l l l l issued January 20, 1958, by the 

Oil Conservation Commission in Case 1360, which was heard on January 
7th at Santa Fe. 

Very truly yours, 

A. L. Porter, Jr. 
Secretary - Director 

bp 
Encl. 



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 871 

SANTA F E , NEW MEXICO 

January 21, 1958 

Mr. Jack Campbell 
Campbell & Russell 
Box 721 
Roswell, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Campbells 

On behalf of your c l ien t , Texas Pacific Coal & Oil Company, 
we,enclose a copy of Orders R - l l l l , R-1112 and R-1113 issued 
January 20, 1958, by the Oil Conservation Commission in Cases 
1360, 1361 and 1362, respectively, which were heard on January 
7th at Santa Fe. 

Very t ru ly yours, 

A. L. Porter, Jr . 
Secretary - Director 

bp 
Ends. 
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This is a fast message 
unless its deferred char­
acter is indicated by the 
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DL=Day Letter 
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0]L CONSERVATION COMMISSION STATE CAPITOL SANTA FE 
NMEX= IN • 

RE EXAMINER CASES 1360-1-2 ON GAS BALANCING FOR THE 

RECORD WE FAVOR SUCH BALANCING AS PROVIDED BY PRESENT 

RULES AS A MATTER OF PRINCIPLE AND PRACTICAL NECESSITY 

WE TAKE THIS POSITION DESPITE SOME OF OUR WELLS THAT 

W6&LD BENEFIT BY HOLDING BALANCING OF UNDERAGE IN I 

£BEYANCE IF HOWEVER ANY EXCEPTIONS ARE GRANTED IT SHOULD 

BE APPLIED TO ALL WELLS IN THE ENTIRE RESPECTIVE FIELDS" 

~ GEORGE W SELINGEfT SKELLY OIL C0= " I 
W T ] L APPRECIATE SUGGESTIONS FROM ITS PATRONS CONCERNING ITS SERVICE 



November I i , 1957 

New Mexico OiI Conservation Commission 
Post OffIca Box 871 
Santa Fe, Hew Mexico 

Attention: Mr. A. L. Porler, Jr. 

Gentleman: 

Reference is made to a letter dated October 29, 1957 addressed 
to the Coma!ssion from The Texas Company in which Th* Texas Company re­
quests that the cumulative underproduction assigned State of New Mexico "6" 
HCT-2 We I I No. 3 b« continued, at least through the first half of 1958, in 
order that The Texas Company mcy have an opportunity to produce its fair 
share of the reserves underlying the acreage attributable to said well. 

Peraien Basin Pipeline Company is tbe purchaser of the gas pro­
duced from the subject well. Persian informs the Commission that if the 
subject wall is capable of producing in excess of its assigned allowable 
after tha compression facilities referred to tn The Texas Coapaay latter 
are Installed, Permian wiIi endeavor to accept deliveries from the subject 
welt in excess of the assigned allowable after January I, 1956 so that the 
cuaulative underproduction will be produced. Permian believes that the 
Coaaiission should In the proper exercise of its discretion grant the request 
of The Texas Company contained in its said letter of October 29, 1957 in 
order to allow The Texas Company an opportunity to produce the gas •11owaele 
assigned to the subject weil. Therefore, Permian urges the Commission to 
grant the relief requested by Tha Texas Company in i+s letter of October 29, 
1957. 

Yours very truly. 

Rex D. Fowler 

Manager, Gas Purchased Operations 

ROF/JCO:tvd 


